
   

 
 

       

 
     
 

   
 
           
    

 
            

 
         

        
        

 
 

           
 

      
 
           

        
  

 
             

         
              

            
        

    
 

      
 
          

    
 

IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 

# 15-42 

Name of the school system: 

Metropolitan Nashville Public Schools (MNPS) 

Description of violations: 

No provision of an Individual Education Program (IEP) since the beginning of the 
2014-15 School Year. 

Description of the laws or regulations determined to have been violated: 

34 C.F.R. §300.101 Free appropriate public education (FAPE) (a) A free 

appropriate public education must be available to all children residing in the 
state between the ages of 3 and 21, inclusive , including children with 

disabilities; 

34 C.F.R. §300.323 When IEPs must be in effect (a) (d) (i) (ii); 

Corrective measures ordered by the department: 

Within thirty (30) days of receipt of this report schedule professional 

development regarding the aforementioned regulations for appropriate staff of 
MNPS. 

Within thirty (30) days of receipt of this report an IEP Meeting must be 

scheduled and conducted. MNPS must provide TDOE with written evidence that 
an IEP has been written for the 2015-16 school year and that a compensatory 

service plan has been addressed and finalized. If no agreement is reached on 
these items, MNPS must provide TDOE with evidence of prior written notice to 

the parent of its actions. 

Final determination of the department: 

The Department will monitor MNPS for compliance with the corrective 

measures ordered. 




